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Community Works RFQ Questions 
 

1. The RFQ states that estimated annual amounts are $150,000 - $250,000. Is that the 
amount available per organization/provider? 

a. Yes, that range is the estimated annual amounts available per organization/provider. 

2. How many residents does the City expect each provider to serve? 

a. This number can vary by the provider’s strategy and proposal. 

3. The primary outcome is placement into full-time employment. Is there a required 
minimum wage per hour for placements? 

a. The City of Minneapolis encourages all partners to work towards a family sustaining 

hourly wage of $20 or higher but knowing that some opportunities will start at a more 

entry level wage that’s moving that direction. 

4. Does placement into apprenticeship count as full time job placement? 
a. Yes 

5. Are there certain industries for which you would prefer to fund programming? 
a. Although industries in higher demand are great, there are no overall industry 

preferences here. 
6. How much is the funding decision based on the job market/employment outlook for 

the proposed pathway? 
a. This program is focused more on overall job placement than a traditional career 

pathways program so job market/employment outlook isn’t a factor in the funding 

decision. 
7. Do you have a preference for funding emerging or well-established workforce 

programs? 
a. No 

 


